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Idaho Hotel, 1865, was built in Ruby City, but part of it
was dismantled and hauled to Silver City where it was
reconstructed from its original lumber in 1866, while part
of it was retained for a time in Ruby City.

Owyhee Avalanche office, 1867.

Owyhee Avalanche later office, built 1873.

Telephone building, 1896.

General store, used as an IOOF hall, 1870.

W. B. Crane's and F. W. Blake's buildings, 1868, were
converted into a courthouse, 1885-1934, but only remnants
survive.

Post office and drugstore, 1873.

General store, 1865.

Assay office, 1869.

Masonic Hall, 1869.

William J. Stoddard's mansion, 1870.

School, 1892 (museum) .

Church, 1897 (originally Episcopal; later Roman Catholic).
Daniel Hutchinson Fogus home, 1864; later occupied by

Richard Zina Johnson, before becoming a Western Federation
of Miners’ hospital, 1897-1899.
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